MEMORANDUM FOR: LeMoine J. Cunningham, Chief, PRPB, DRSS, NRR

FROM: Cynthia D. Pederson, Chief, Reactor Support Programs Branch,
DRSS, RIII
SUBJECT: REVIEW OF TEMPORARY INSTRUCTION, "IMPLEMENTATION OF THE

REVISED 10 CFR PART 20"

Region 1I] has completed its review of the subject proposed Temporary
Instruction (TI). As you are aware, two members of your staff accompanied us
on an inspection at the Clinton Power Station during which a draft version of
the T] was used. We feel the inspection went well and conclude that the TI is
a very well thought out product. Our input has already been incorporated into
the Tl and we have nc additional comments at this time.

“Origing! signed by Cynthia D. Piderson”
Cynthia D. Pederson, Chief
Reactor Support Programs Branch
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